From:  Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 6/12/2014 2:54:10 PM

To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Implementation of the CEMA for 2014 Fire Mitigation Activities Due to
Drought

Must be a new record for speedy implementation of a PUC action!!

----- Original Message-----

From:Redacted

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 2:47 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Cc: Peevey, Michael R.; Florio, Michel Peter; Sandoval, Catherine J.K.; Peterman, Carla J.; Picker, Michael;
Randolph, Edward F.

Subject: Implementation of the CEMA for 2014 Fire Mitigation Activities Due to Drought

SENT ON BEHALF OF BRIAN K. CHERRY, VP REGULATORY RELATIONS

Attached is a letter regarding the Implementation of the Catastrophic Event Memorandum Account for 2014 Fire
Mitigation Activities Due to Drought.

Thank you.

‘Redacted ‘
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

P_Reoulatorv Relations
Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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